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The following questions were submitted in response to Request For Proposal (RFP) NNC08ZRP007R:

1. Statement of Work (SOW) p 6, Converter Requirements 1 & 4:
   a. Is 400V AC rms output required at all power conditions? 

   Answer: No, only at the 12 kWe design point. 
   b. Is 120V DC required at all power conditions? 

   Answer: No, only at the 12 kWe design point.
2. SOW p 4 final paragraph; p 6 Converter Requirement 4: How much  

   does the available thermal power from the heat source change as 
   the PCU power decreases toward zero? 

   Answer: That is dependent on the PCU design.  The PCU should respond 
           to thermal power changes within the safe limits of the 
           design.
a. Does the temperature of the NaK remain at 850K +/-25K when 
as the PCU power decreases towards zero? 

Answer: We may hold temperature and reduce thermal power, or hold 
        thermal power and reduce temperature, all within the safe 
        limits of the test system.
b. Is the change in available power from the heat source the
      result of a change in NaK flow rate at constant (T or a 
      change in (T at constant flow rate; or is that a 
      contractor’s choice?
 Answer: We may try both, all within the safe limits of the test 
         system.
3. SOW p 7 Prioritized Goal 4: Can you provide references or key 
   considerations regarding relevant aspects of a Mars 
   environment?

   Answer: The following website provides a good summary of Mars:  
            http://www.nasa.gov/worldbook/mars_worldbook.html
4. SOW p 6 Converter Requirements 2 & 3: Is the 12 kWe power 
   requirement based on nominal temperatures or minimum hot & 
   maximum cold? 

Answer: Nominal temperatures should be used in preparing the proposal.  As the PCU, heat source, and heat rejection designs mature, these parameters will be re-evaluated.
5. L.10.B.1,.4: Are there 3 or 4 separate volumes?  Please 
   clarify the binding method for the three-hole drilled 
   copies.  Are binder clips sufficient binding? 

   Answer: Four (4) separate volumes. The three separate bound 
   volumes should have been stated as  four separate bound 
   volumes. Each volume should be organized to fit a three ring 
   binder, however binders are not required.  Binder clips are a 
   sufficient binding method.                              

6. L.10.C.2: Does the required cover sheet count as one page in 
   the Technical Volume 20-page limit and the Past Performance 10-
   page limits? 

   Answer:  The cover sheet is not counted against the Technical 
            Volume 20-page limit and the Past Performance 10-page 
            limit.
7. L.10.D. E., F., H: Is this information to be presented in
 Volume IV, Model Contract completion, SF 33 and Section K 
 Certifications? 

   Answer: Yes, L.10 D, E., F., H is to be presented in Volume IV, 
           Model Contract completion, SF 33 and Section K 

           Certifications.
8. H.6 (e) Please clarify contractor’s ability to  

  publish/disseminate data and information with or 
  without NASA prior approval. 

   Answer: Contract clause H.6 entitled “1852.235-73 FINAL 

           SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL REPORTS (DEC 2006) is modified 

           to include Alternate II (February 2003) as follows:
                                    Alternate II (FEBRUARY 2003)
Insert the following as paragraph (e) of the basic clause:

  (e) Data resulting from this research activity may be subject to   export control, national security restrictions or other restrictions designated by NASA; or, to the extent the Contractor receives or is given access to data necessary for the performance of the contract which contain restrictive markings, may include proprietary information of others.  Therefore, the Contractor shall not publish, release, or otherwise disseminate, except to NASA, data produced during the performance of this contract, including data contained in the final report and any additional reports required by 1852.235-74 when included in the contract, without prior review by NASA.  Should the Contractor seek to publish, release, or otherwise disseminate data produced during the performance of this contract, the Contractor may do so once NASA has completed its document availability authorization review and the availability of the data has been determined.

Therefore, based on Alternate II being added as the new paragraph (e) in Clause H.6, the Contractor shall not publish, release, or otherwise disseminate, except to NASA, data produced during the performance of this contract, including data contained in the final report and any additional reports required by 1852.235-74 when included in the contract, without prior review by NASA. 
9. Statement of Work, page 6, under “The contractor shall comply with 
  the following Converter Requirements:   Item 1.  Generate at least 
  12kWe and 400 V AC at the alternator output terminals.”   Our 
  question is:
   Is the 400 V the peak or the RMS voltage?

Answer: RMS.
10.In Section 5.0 of the Statement of Work, Deliverables and Schedule, 
   the last paragraph describes deliverables that include monthly 
   financial management and technical reports as well as status 
   telecons no more than 2x/month. Since this paragraph immediately 
   follows the draft list of Phase II deliverables, we are uncertain as 
   to whether it applies to Phase I as well.    

Question:  Does the paragraph described above apply to Phase II only or to both Phase I and II deliverable requirements?
Answer: Applies to both Phase I and Phase II.
The date set for receipt of proposals remains unchanged on February 11, 2008 at 3:00 PM Eastern Standard Time.
